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Hoque, Claire

From: Hoque, Claire
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 1:31 PM
To: 'Stanley Lyles'
Cc: Tsou, Chi; 'EASADMIN'; 'Evelyn Cherry'; 'Andrew Leimer'; 'Mark.Keefe@sonos.com'
Subject: grant defer date changed to Oct. 1, 2012 for Sonos FCC ID: SBVRM006, 731 

Confirmation# EA679440 (DTS) and EA568299 (NII)

Hello Stanley, 
 
I was informed DFS testing was successfully completed, thank you for your effort! 
 
Sonos informed us that grant defer date changed to Oct. 1, 201 (originally grant defer date was Sept.25, 2012).
 
Please kindly help to update grant defer date in 731 form. 
 
I will upload this email(PDF file) to FCC site today. 
 
Sonos FCC ID: SBVRM006, 731 Confirmation# EA679440 (DTS) and EA568299 (NII) 
 
 
Thanks for your help! 
 

Claire Hoque 

UL CCS 
47173 Benicia Street 
Fremont, CA 94538, USA 
Tel: (510) 771‐1123 
Fax: (510) 661‐0888 
 

From: Hoque, Claire  
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 5:22 PM 
To: 'Stanley Lyles' 
Cc: Tsou, Chi; 'EASADMIN'; 'Evelyn Cherry'; 'Andrew Leimer' 
Subject: RE: grant defer date(September 25th, 2012) for Sonos FCC ID: SBVRM006, 731 Confirmation# EA679440 
(DTS) and EA568299 (NII) 
 

Dear Stanley, 
 
Could you pls help to mark grant defer date as 9/25/2012? 
 
I already uploaded defer date request email(PDF file)into EA679440 (DTS) and EA568299 (NII). 
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Thanks, 
 

Claire Hoque 

UL CCS 
47173 Benicia Street 
Fremont, CA 94538, USA 
Tel: (510) 771‐1123 
Fax: (510) 661‐0888 


